



William Hehir

Sales Associate & Stylist

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Native)

Spanish (Basic)

About

With a fervent passion for contemporary fashion and a rich background in design, I've thrived as a Sales Associate at Selfridges, Harrods, and Tommy Hilfiger. My expertise spans womenswear, avant-garde styling, and providing bespoke customer experiences in luxury retail environments.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Harrods
- London Fashion Week
- Selfridges
- Tommy Hilfiger

Experience



Sales Associate, Stylist

Selfridges | Oct 2023 - Feb 2024

Womenswear 2nd Floor Designer Galleries, Avant Garde October 2023 - Present



Sales Associate, Stylist

Harrods | Dec 2022 - Mar 2023

Fashion Lab Women's Contemporary & Denim December 2022 - March 2023



Sales Associate, Stylist

Tommy Hilfiger | Sep 2022 - Dec 2022



Sales Associate, Stylist

Tommy Hilfiger | Apr 2022 - Sep 2022



Stylist, Dresser

London Fashion Week | Apr 2019 - Nov 2019

Feng Chen Wang, John Lawrence Sullivan, Matty Bovan April 2019 - November 2019

Education & Training

2022 - 2023

University of the Arts London

Bachelor of Arts,

2020 - 2022

Manchester Metropolitan University

Bachelor of Arts,

2019 - 2019

London College of Style

Fashion Design & Personal Styling Diploma,

2019 - 2019

London College of Style

Fashion Design & Personal Styling Diploma,

Clayesmore Sixth Form

BTEC Level 3,